
Indian Point 3 
Nuclear Power Plant 
P . Box 215 
Buchanan, New York 10511 

914 736.8001 

P NewYork Power Joseph E. Russell 

Authority Resident Manager 

September 26, 1991 
IP3-91-056 

Mr. Marvin W. Hodges 
Director Division of Reactor Safety 
Region 1 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Re: Notice of Violations 91-80-02 and 91-80-09 
Associated with NRC Inspection Report No.  
50-286/91-80 

Dear Mr. Hodges: 

Attached is the Authority's response to the Notice of 
Violation that was enclosed with NRC Inspection Report 
50-286/91-80.  

Should you orYo0r staff have any questions regarding 
this atter,7cont ct M. Peckham at 914-736-8041.  

Very t uly yours, 

Jos ph E. Russell 
Resident Manager 
Indian Point 3 Nuclear Power Plant 

bjr/rj 
attachment 

STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

Subscribed and Sw~orn-' -- em 
th is s-Ie dayl J 1991 

I ary Public 

JANICE MANN 7 /,iU 
Notary Public, State of New Yor / 

No. 4930791 / 
Qualified in Westchester Co. / 

Commission Expires May 16 1 9 , // , 11"- Oc e i')4t§2 '- . : 

-: - , ( - ,:. i ' :!0 ' ' :-! I'D f 0(- :K 05'3. 002 :,'
17.1 ,r -



cc:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (original) 
Attn: Document Control Desk 
Mail Station P1-137 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Mr. Thomas T. Martin 
Regional Administrator - Region 1 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

INPO Records Center 
Suite 1500 
1100 Circle 75 Parkway 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339 

IP3 Resident Inspector 
Indian Point 3 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
P.O. Box 337 
Buchanan, New York 10511



INDIAN POINT 3 
DOCKET NO. 50-286 

REPLY TO A NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

ATTACHMENT I 

Violation: (91-80-02) 

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, requires, in part, 
that "Measures shall be established to assure that 
conditions adverse to quality, such as failures, 
malfunctions, deficiencies, deviations, defective 
material and equipment, and nonconformances are promptly 
identified and corrected." Prompt identification and 
correction of conditions adverse to quality are required 
by Quality Assurance Procedure 16.1 of the IP3 QA manual.  

Contrary to the above, on April 19, 1991, the following 
examples of identified deficiencies were not promptly 
corrected: 

a. A computerized data base, maintained to track bus 
loads, identified several buses (e.g., IB-31) for 
which the load is expected to exceed their rating 
under safety injection and/or loss of offsite power 
conditions. The identified deficiency was neither 
corrected nor justified.  

b. No analysis or justification was prepared to 
confirm the capability of RHR and SI pump motors 
and other safety related equipment to withstand an 
ambient temperature that was found to be 
approximately 10°F above the design temperature 
stated in SCEW sheets.  

c. No work requests had been issued to correct and no 
justification had been prepared for three 
deficiencies identified in September 1986, February 
1987, and February 1989, according to the 
deficiency tags attached to equipment. One of the 
deficiencies involved the seismic installation of a 
safety related service water valve with single 
failure implications.  

These items collectively constitute a Severity Level IV 

Violation (Supplement 1).  

Authority's Response (91-80-02) 

The Authority agrees that the events occurred as 
described with the exception of example "b" above.
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INDIAN POINT 3 
DOCKET NO. 50-286 

REPLY TO A NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
ATTACHMENT I 

The Authority is strengthening the process for prompt
resolution of deficiencies. The appointment of three 
general managers, increased frequency of station reports, 
and escalation of delinquent items to upper management 
have been accomplished.  

The examples of identified deficiencies are being 
resolved as follows: 

A. The described computerized database is not 
validated or used for controlling loads on the 
electrical distribution system at Indian Point 
3. Loads are controlled by ensuring a large 
margin exists or an equivalent load is 
removed.  

To assess bus loads the Authority is 
developing a model of the IP3 electrical 
system, in the form of calculations. Once the 
model is complete we- will have accurate bus 
loading information, and adding loads will be 
controlled by the Nuclear Engineering and 
Design division. The Authority's 60 day 
response to NRC Inspection Report 91-80 will 
include a schedule for completing the 
electrical system model.  

B. The temperatures on the SCEW sheets were 
neither design nor maximum temperatures. The 
temperatures are normally expected ambient 
temperatures, and were used as equivalent (a 
type of average) temperatures for aging 
analysis. The Environmental Qualification 
Report Evaluation bases the qualification of 
the RHR and SI pump motors on a 1040F ambient.  
1040F is higher than the peak ambient 
temperature recorded, so no corrective action 
was required. The normally expected 
temperature is listed in the SCEW sheet in 
both the "Specification" and "Qualification" 
columns because they represent a "mild 
environment" and thus are not part of any 
accident scenario.  

C. An April, 1991 revision to the Indian Point 3 
administrative procedure on Deficiency Tags 
mandates the completion of a work request for 
every deficiency tag. The identified 
deficiencies have been resolved.
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INDIAN POINT 3 
DOCKET NO. 50-286 

REPLY TO A NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
ATTACHMENT I 

Violation: (91-80-09) 

10 CFR 50, Appendix B. Criterion III, requires, in part, 
that "design control measures shall provide for verifying 
or checking the adequacy of design, such as by the 
performance of design reviews ..."1 and that "Design 
changes shall be subject to design control measures 
commensurate with those *applied to the original 
design..."1 Design change control and design verification 
are required by Quality Assurance Procedure QAP 3.1 of 
the IP3 QA manual.  

Contrary to the above, on April '19, 1991, the team 
determined that the safety related batteries had been 
replaced with larger size ones without verifying that the 
fault current did not exceed the interrupting rating of 
the existing DC circuit breakers.  

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1).  

Authority's Response (91-80-09) 

The Authority agrees that in 1983 batteries 31 and 32 
were replaced without verifying that the fault current 
did not exceed the breaker ratings.  

The Authority believes that the philosophy used by the 
design engineer, at the time of this modification, was 
that if any device downstream of the current limiting 
fuses cannot successfully clear the fault then the 
current limiting fuses would clear the fault. Based on 
this, it is believed that short circuit calculations for 
the distribution panels were, mistakenly, deemed 
unnecessary.  

The Authority had the circuit breakers tested in May, 
1991. The tests proved that the breaker design provides 
adequate protection up to 250 volt, 20,000 amperes.  

The design control procedures that were implemented in 
November 1989 as part of the design control program are 
expected to prevent a similar situation from occurring in 
the future.
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